
APRIL ADADO, DMSc, MPAS, PA-C

Holt, MI 48842 ♦ (517) 256-4415 ♦ apriladado@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Compassionate and competent Physician Assistant with 14 years of experience in family medicine and primary care, as well as 4 years in Physician Assistant education. Effective communicator with passion for life-long learning and evidence-based medicine. Well adapted to working independently or with teams to achieve goal of providing excellent PA education.

SKILLS

ARC-PA Accreditation and Standards

Student success and remediation

PANCE Preparation

Metacognition awareness and study habits

Student credentialing and compliance

Preventive Medicine

WORK HISTORY

Director of Clinical Education/Faculty -Physician Assistant Program, 10/2017 to Current

CENTRAL MICHIGAN UNIVERSITY

- Collaborating with community preceptors to refine clinical skills of students in the medical setting.
- Monitoring, evaluating and providing feedback to clinical year students regarding their growth and performance as clinicians.
- Coordination of campus call-back speakers, education enhancement and end of rotation examinations.
- Administrator for Typhon student logging and clerkship scheduling software.
- Overseeing all vaccine, titer, and testing compliance for all cohorts.
- Advanced remediation advisor – Working with students who are identified as at-risk for first time PANCE passage.
- Using various remediation approaches including metacognitive awareness and coaching, focused study methods, and question bank usage to help boost test scoring, confidence and long-term medical knowledge retention.
- Instructor of record for Clinical Year Field Experience Courses, Preventive Medicine, and Issues in Practice.

Physician Assistant, 01/2007 to Current

J.P. WULFF D.O. LLP

- Family Practice Busy Family Practice with responsibilities including management of both acute and chronic illness in patients with ages ranging from infancy to geriatrics.
- Management of chronic illnesses/prevention - women's health and contraception management, diabetes mellitus, obesity, COPD/asthma, generalized anxiety, depression, hypertension, acne and other chronic skin conditions, chronic gastrointestinal conditions.
- Wellness exams for pediatric, adult, and Medicare patients.

- Management of acute illnesses/conditions - rashes, urinary tract infections, upper respiratory infections, wound and burn care, gastro-intestinal illnesses.

Registered Respiratory Therapist/Certified Pulmonary Function Technologist, 01/1994 to 01/2005

MCLAREN GREATER LANSING

- Worked in acute care as well as pulmonary function lab -Ventilation and airway management, pulmonary function testing, Bronchoscopy assist.
- CPR- BLS certified instructor.

EDUCATION

Doctor of Medical Science: Physician Assistant Education, 01/2021

UNIVERSITY OF LYNCHBURG, DMSc

Master of Science: Physician Assistant Studies, 2007

CENTRAL MICHIGAN UNIVERSITY

Bachelor of Science: Health Studies, 2000

WESTERN MICHIGAN UNIVERSITY

Associate of Applied Science: Applied Science Respiratory Therapy

Lansing Community College - Lansing, MI

AFFILIATIONS

Physician Assistant Education Association (PAEA) – Governance and Ethics Board 2019 - present

Governor's Task Force for Physician Assistants: 2012-2015

Michigan Academy of Physician Assistants (MAPA)

American Academy of Physician Assistants (AAPA)

Physician Assistant Education Association (PAEA)

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

- **CERTIFICATIONS:** , NCCPA Certification #1080001 State of Michigan License #5601005076 DEA #MA1657470